HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
July 19, 2023
10:00 A.M.
Z00M Meeting
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of April 2023

Financial Report (vote)
Month of June 2023

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness

2024 Budget (vote)

Stop Loss —2024 (vote)
Office Move

CVS Updates

BCBS Updates
Administrative

Other Last Minute Items

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — August 16, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM (if needed)
Executive Committee — September 20 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM (tentative)
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 4, 2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM (tentative)

=

=

MK

JS

IS

JS

JS

JS

CG

JS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84120125376?pwd=MONoK0O1iNOpWTHF3QTcwMkttUWM1QT09

Meeting ID: 841 2012 5376
Passcode: 036475

One tap mobile
+13017158592,,84120125376#,,,,*036475# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,841201253764,,,,*036475# US

Dial by your location

e +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
e +1 305 224 1968 US

e +1 309 205 3325 US

e +1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

e +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
* +1 646 931 3860 US

e +1 719 359 4580 US

e +1 253 205 0468 US

¢ +1 253215 8782 US (Tacoma)

e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
* +1 360 209 5623 US

e +1 386 347 5053 US

e +1 507 473 4847 US

e +1564 217 2000 US

e +1669444 9171 US

* +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
e +1 689 278 1000 US

Meeting ID: 841 2012 5376
Passcode: 036475

Find your local number: htips://us02web.zoom.us/u/kJNRFfk5L




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO:  All Member Trust Units
RE:  Minutes of April 12,2023

Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Julie Wonkka Catherine Levreault Joanne Misiaszek
Jane Wolfe Cara Leach Lynn Dyer

Leann Fanion Paula Harrison Jan Warner

Sarah Kimball Rich Carmignani Jr. Jennifer Eichorn
Russ Kaubris Deborah Kuhn Christopher Martin
Maureen Humphrey Joan Zuzgo Patti Rutkowski
Patricia Cotton Sharon Ashleigh Ryan Mailloux
Eileen Seymour Jessalyn Zaykoski Michele Turner
Kristen Cormier Terry Green Barbara Miller
Donna Whiteley Jennifer Day Melissa Richardson
Michelle Hill Jennifer Boulais Lynn Sibley
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa John Garrish Ashley Obrzut
Nadine Cignoni Mary Houle Nadine Coughlan
Gloria Congram Wendy Bogusz Amie Chrzanowski

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. with a roll call that presented a
quorum of 77.78% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of January 25, 2023 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Month of March 2023

The Financial Report showed a starting cash balance for March of $274,380.59 with a total
monthly income of $7,479,233.66. The monthly expenses totaled $5,597,478.97 leaving a total

Page 1 of 4




net monthly income of $1,881,754.69. The accounts receivable balance was $500,626.01 which
if paid on time would have left us with a balance of $34,044,953.43.

Investments and CD’s for March 2023

The investments portfolio value was $10,926,429.52 with a market change of $237,939.78,
leaving a total of $11,164,369.30. The starting balance in CD’s was $15,334,612.68, with
interest earned of $29,303.81 leaving a balance of $15,363,916.49.

MARCH EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of March were reviewed.

Joe noted $1 million was moved from our investments to our general fund as claims continue to
run high.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Learn to Live — A webinar series on substance abuse awareness and stress management
are being offered in April. There will be webinars in May for mental health awareness
month.

e On-Site Events — We have 8 units that will be hosting benefits/wellness fairs. Michele
will attend for Wellness and Cindy or Jessica will be attending for the Trust.

e AHealthyMe — The platform used for this program is changing to a more current and
user-friendly version. All participants will need to re-register under the new platform to
participate beginning July 1%. The new information is expected to roll out in June.

e Wellness Credits — There is approximately $4,100 credits left to use for FY2023 which
could be used toward another health fair or onsite classes if anyone is interested. We will
be awarded $50,000 in new credits for FY2024.

e Spring Challenge — This will be a Nutrition Ambition Challenge which will run from
April 17" to May 14,

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

Digital Signatures

Cindy explained per BCBS, digital signatures are NOT acceptable. All forms must have actual
signatures by the member and the unit, with no exceptions.

ACH/Wire Payments

Cindy reminded folks to use our Easthampton Savings Bank information when submitting
electronic payments. We will be preparing to close our M&T Bank account in the new fiscal
year.

€Y

Page 2 of 4




Authorized Representatives/Alternates

Cindy stated there has been a lot of turnover among our units so she asked everyone to notify us
of their unit’s authorized representatives and alternates for voting at our meetings if they have
had any changes.

AUDIT FY22

Joe reported the auditors were in the office in J anuary to conduct the audit for FY22. We just
received our final report and there were no new issues noted this year. The only note was an
issue that was brought up last year, for the Trust to establish a general ledger accounting system,
which we respectively declined. While we’re still over reserved, it is going down due to the
increase in claims.

CVS/PRUDENT UPDATE

Joe stated we received our quarterly rebate from CVS for $1.5 million. Joe also explained that
the Prudent program went into effect on December 1. This program provides discounts direct
from the manufacturers for many of our Tier 3 drugs which impacted about 130 people. The
program is expected to save us approximately $1.5 million a year.

ONGOING COVID COVERAGE

Joe explained the government is expected to stop paying for Covid vaccines and test kits on May
11, While we assume the vaccine will become covered like other seasonal vaccines, we need to
decide if the Trust wants to continue providing any coverage for test kits. In 2022, test kits cost
the Trust $122,000.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Julie Wonkka, it was voted to allow Covid test
kit coverage, limited to 2 kits per person with a $12 reimbursement cap. A rollcall vote was
taken with all in favor.

VISION COVERAGE

John Garrish presented a new voluntary vision plan through MetLife that will be effective July
1% for those units who wish to offer it. This plan would be administered through PPI Solutions
and come on the same bill as the Delta voluntary dental coverage. There is no minimum
participation requirement, and the rate is guaranteed for 2 years.

DENTAL OVERVIEW

John Garrish reiterated that we are changing from Guardian voluntary dental to Delta voluntary
dental effective July 1%, The benefit for coverage has increased while the rate has decreased.
Delta dental will also honor current rollovers. All members currently enrolled with Guardian
will be transferred to the comparable coverage with Delta. New ID cards will be issued a week
or two prior to the effective date. The processing and billing will remain unchanged and will
continue to be handled by PPI Solutions.

OPEN ENROLLMENT

Joe explained the open enrollment process for this year. Units can begin their open enrollment
immediately; the information was already distributed to all units via email. Open enrollment for
members will end on May 22, 2023. Units will have until May 26, 2023 to provide all
enrollment information and required documentation to the Trust for processing. There will be no

@\ Page 3 of 4




exceptions to this deadline. Please provide all completed information as you have it ready, do
not hold items until the end if they are complete.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting at 10:49 a.m. by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — May 17, 2023, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

Executive Committee — June 21, 2023, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 19, 2023, 10:00 a.m., TBD

.i\

Page 4 of 4




8T'ISTLS

05°08L'S
789L8

00°SSL'T
16'719°T
00°00S°S
SS'SPL'T
S5'SPS
8979
v6'7LS
10°89
95°L6T
05°£98'61
00°00€'8T

SO'TvE‘66Y

08°0vE
00'¥TIS v

08'500°ZvT

SY'08YCIE
aLA

LY'8TSY  VO'TEY'9  O08IE6'E  prilc'c  [SLVEOZ <C0€0ST  I8ChTY  S60TLT  vEEve 6L°6TV'T ETLT8T  TEIWLT 00'058'7L 00°098'LL Arejeg-uoN fesor
= 1509 J0218pU] 1O
£1T9Y 1026 90't¢S L9y LO°08Y 79'8ZS S9°€6Y S6°0TH 98'0vY 64'S0S §S°208 ELIL9Y 00°00S'S 00'008v SAUMILN | 8IS
[4:5 740 v9LVT 9€'vST 00°000°S 00°000°S JIVLS Jo LNO/NIT3AVML | ObS
ONINIVYL | 0Zes
- S3INOHJ313L | oves
98TT 00°0S€ 00'6TC 00°0SL°T 00°0S.°T sanog AL3uns | osss
£L8'8C 918 TZT6C €CeLe YT 9ey 00°'S0¥ “ddNS 440 2 AYINOILYLS | 0zve
00°00S‘S 00°000°0Z 00'000°st SSINTIIWSLINVYO INIA | 0885
TT'889°T Cse 1161 TVINTY ¥3L3W 39V1S0d | 6228
T16T [4a:t14 7e'8¢e 00005 00°00S‘E (sdwers) 3ovisod | ozes
00'eve 78°€8¢C SYHO08/SOVWIAVASMaN | 08ss
619 ANt €6'69T 61°08 vy 00°00S 00°00S S3SN3JX3'OSIN | 083§
€v'8h 8G°6T 00°005C 000052 I1ddNs ¥3LNdNOD 2 301440 | 025
T00TT 86'L L6'TT 9G'¢e 8/'8T 9¢'ST 00009 00°009 $3ddNS OO | 06vS
00°009°¢ L3NYIINVINONGTTAL | Ores
00°000t 0S'£96'CT  00°000C 00°006 00°000°S a1 | ozes
00°00S9T 00°009‘CT (pny) S30IAYIS "INOO WAV | S0s
00°005 00°00S Buppieq
00'00¥°€ 00°00¥'T 00'00%'T 00°00%°T 00°00%'T 00°00%T 00°00%T 00°00€T 00°00€T 00°00€‘T 00°00€'T 00°00€'T 00°005°9T 00'009'ST Lo
- d3S4) SIOINYIS "INOD WAy 00es
dX3 AYVIVS NON
SINFLI 3A09|
139ang |N3LI
VLL99'LE  TOYBL'6T  TS'968'8T  V6'SOV'Er Y9667 €LTSL67  65856¢ 0978567 8678067 69080708 I7'685'Cy  69°085'8€T  00'69Sv¥S 00'v6vLES SLENTE 3 $39VM LOL
- XYL SNI HLTV3H dW3NN 6815
08¢ 0r'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0v'8t (0414 0t'8¢ 0'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0v'8C 0t'8¢ 01'8¢ 00°0S€ 00°0G€ SONVENSNI 34 | sals
00'€68'S 00'TISE 00°'TTIS'E 00°'T1ISE 00°TTISE 00'TIS'E 00'TTSE 00'TTISE 00715 00°TTISE 00°TTSE 00°TTIS'E 00°00S'T9 00°005°6S FONVHNSNIHLIVIH | #1815
= dv3 "O0¥d 1SSV 'dNT 88l5
YE'TTL'T VE'TULT veTTL'T TS€80Y ve'TeLT veTeL'e vETTLT vE'TTL'T E'TTL'T 05'%89C 15°€80y 99°SLE'60T  00°6TL'90T 00'¥%9'70T "L3Y AMOLNAIMINGD | 18le
= (sp10) XvL aan 98ls
e (ze0) void | 1ev
= VS 33A0TdNT 'diN3L ozis
- 3WILY3A0 0€1S
000009 00°000‘S ALAIONOT ) spls
00'vT0'6C  STTES'EC  8L'VEQ'TT EO'EBL'SE OVYIL'ET 66'68V'ST S8'0TE'ET  98°0TE‘€T  VTTTT'EC  6L'908°€T 0S'996'v€  €4£°9599'ST 00°000°0LE 00°000'89¢ AMVIVS | OLLS
sunp Kepy 1dy Jein qed uep 28Q AON 120 ydeg _ 1snbny Ainp 0¢-9/1-4 0e-9/1-2 H43N3 9 ? STIOVM
payebpng pa1abpng SW3Ll | 3000
€202-Ad ¢20z-Ad 139ang | wau

(e20z ‘0€ dunr 01 220z ‘1 AINr) SISNIAX3 ONILYHIdO €202 ¥VYIA TWOSId |

1SNYL FIONVINSNI dJNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




6C'€05'659 IVTEL'EY TETLLLE  LS80L'WL €9°E0T'LV  96'€081S STTSY'SE  6L'S6V'9S  SST99TE  VL'BLI'Er SV OTOVE VSTI6'8S  TO'EL6'TYT  00'6TC'65L 00'77€'959 F w|_<._.OH_
90'TT0€0T ST'SPST ST'SPST ST088'Ty  ST'08Y'T ST08Y'T 0S5'96€'T 6€°0LL°CC  00'69€T T6'TS8TT  00°0SST 00'96¥¥T  00°9¥9'T 00°008'THT 00°000'T¥ ONISSH00Ud V1Va Tv10L
S0°'TT0€0T ST'SYS'T ST'SYST ST088'Ty  ST'08K'T STO08Y'T 05'96€'T 6€°0LL'CC  00'69€T C6'TS8TT  00°0SS'T 0096¥vT  00°9%9°'T 00°008'9€T 00°000°0% +~A\M35 HOIL % 40d OSIN | 0085

$0d dOLYsS3a | osss

’ 00'000°S 00'000° T R

= FAVALAO0S HILNAWOD | ozbs

FYYMAUVYH ¥31NdWNOD | 0009

[ ocans | L

pajebpng SW3lI o2

2202-Ad 139dan4g (3L




0Z'0Z1'266 66'506'06% 8Z'Gel'9SL's | 65°08€' /2 2887615 oL1vi'ies't [ evgigzy LZ'60evZE L | 22'899°L¥LT | 8G5/90201'Z | 08°569%25E JONYIVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
sjuaugsnipy|
0Z'02L'26G 66'506'05F 8T'GEL'95L'T | 65°08E'V/T ZY'88Y'6%5 0LLvi'Les’t | evgle'zy lZ'60e'vee’L | 22'899° VLT | 857902042 | 08°€69%2hE oouefeg yseo

FONVIVE
lzviZ'orl (6z622'502'L) | 699SL7L88 L |(€8201'S/2)  |(8z€59°182D) ceece'sgs’l  |(eoeviee’t) |(L0'6SESeh L) | #9°009°0p9 (zzoz9'z1e’L) | 81208722971 JWOONI ATHLNOW L3N T710L
SO0'€2€'0/0'8 | €1'9L8'96Z'L | L6'8LV'/6G°S | LV€8S L8 | 60OV8FIIL | 555522055 08°09Z'268°L | 00'896'€2L'9 | S9'/21'269°G | 1L995%96'Z | 158652689 S3SNIdXI ATHLNOW TvL10L
LehlL'e 15°80L'%. €9°€0L'LY 96'€08'LS §Z'169'se 6/°G61'95 §5'299'2¢ v.'8.9'cy 8'0L0pE ¥5216'85 L0'EL6'2PL sesuadx3 Bunessdo un JejoL
bL'LGG'8E0'8 | 99°/0122Z°L | ¥S'S/E0SS'S | LS6L265.°0 | b8 H6L6.0 9L'85T'oFF'S | 62'865'658'L | 926820890 | ZL L1859 | ZL 599508 L 05'529'6172'9 sosuadx3 ueld ejo)
ZL'ole’ssz’z | 00v€6°122C | £4'666'055 96'686'C.0'C | 21'66£°2/0C | 65'8/8'95K 6E'8PZ'e2L'T | LL'€0LY66'L | S¥0/6'859 91252'206'L | LvShEvILL JuowaRAS Wield 3 “dx3 1o
Pled wniwsiq 1g sgog
@dueuLy/M 3snipe uosay
29'066'8€/ LE0V0'8.Ly uswapes sgog
(e8°Lc¥'96) 9s5'e/L'191 16'52€°091 08°058'/} TL'561'291 21708051 ¥2'65£°951 (S¥viv'es)) ZL9vL'091L 0.'19¢'18 60°08Z°9¢) ('Bby7'pu) sovemsuroy
§¥'€L9'Gy8'G | 00'000'6€8'y | 00°000°6€8°Y | S/'856'899'F | 00'000'688'F | 00°000 668'% 00'000°6€8'v | 00'000'6€8'y | 00°000'6E8F | 00°000'6€8% | 00°000°688% usodag uieio
(e32W11S3) 3509 ulwpy sgog

S3SNIJXT ATHINOW
9rlegece’s | v8'98S'L6G'S | 99°€ET6LY L | ¥9GIVOES'D | 18261 888'S | L2220 162L L0°022°019°9 | 66'309°008'S | 62°'82.2€€°9 | 6 0¥69v0'0 | 69°506'6158 SWODNI ATHLNOW WL0L
P3303)j0D winwiaid ¥s S99
00°000'000Z 00°000°000°L 00°000°000'L | 00°000°005 swsunsnlpy 10 sWoau] 19Y0
L8°6¥5'C Sv'2L0Y 2€'65.°C 5Tyl Y2185 St'Log zL gL €62 SL'S S8Y/L 25°6.L (Law) swoouysasau)
BE'/86'81C'9 | BEVLS'/8S'S | VEVIV'OLY'O | 21 E90'SES'D | 25159288 | 25 9L2°06L°0 SETE90L9'0 | 99'GECV0E'S | ¥5'CL2EED | $O'SOL V00 | L1922 615D P2}03[10D WnIad [ejoL
JNOODNI ATHLNOW
66'S06'05Y$  [82'G€L'951ZS  [65°085 V128 | eer6bSS  |OL LP) 1es e 81'818°2v$ LZ'B0EYee'LS |22'899'/v1'TS [85/90201°28 |08'€69vZr S |29°988 6L 1 9oueleg Buniels ejo)
sjusugsnipy|
66'S06°05Y$  |82'GEL'OSL'ZS [6S°08EVLZS  |cv'S8Y'6vSS 0L Ll 1e8' 1S 8v'818'cr$ 1Z60E e LS [22'899°/pL T8 |85 29020128 |08'€6972v'eS |29988 6L 1$ ooueleg yse Bunels
AVIN adv dVIN g34 Nvr o3a AON 100 1ld3s lsnony Anr SWaL
€202

140d3d 3SN3IdX3 ANV JNODNI

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD IHIHSHINVH




£

usodaq papiasun

8G'1zZ1'G59°0¢

19'¥19'506°2E

£7'€G6'¥r0'VE

1T y9r'ove‘ze

¥8°0LL'G8Y'PE

/¥'608'698'7€

62°58Y°'L0L'vE

96°/86'G€8'GE

10'$96'€9.'GE

69'2€9'82E'9¢€

y0'621°181'8E

1qEAI209Y SIUN0IIY UM [EIOL

y£'€Z1'0L9 $0'G56'L1L6 10'929'005 L2 YLl vY6 9L LgL'/or'L | 82902692 L1°/69'996 ¥8'9¢6'705°L | 90'856'L¥9 12'2££'086 GLLY9'v90°L 219EAI09Y SHUN0Y|
99°0v9'60L°LL | /67128'982'LL | 0£'69E'F9L'LL | 25'62v'926'0L | O¥'29Z'008'T) | LEHZT'SE9'LL | 08°068'065'CL | €125L'2Z6'LL | 92°GEL LOE LY | OV LvETLLCL | Lyeiv'9zeTL [
(00°000'000°1) (00°000'005) SbueyD 1oneN
(6o'L81°221) l9esyieel 8/°656'L£T (8g°ze8'cL€) £0'8€0°299 (£¥'999'L6Y) 19'8€2'899 28°91¥'029 (0oz'90s'0/8)  [(s6'0£T'¥SH) 9zees'sls 1sos2u)
ysodag

16'128'98¢ L1

0€'69E YL LL

Z5'62¥'926'0L

0¥'29z'00€'Ch

1Ev2e'ee’'LL

08'068'065 1

€L'esl'zee'LL

92'GEL'L0E'LL

ov'LyezLL'zL

\Wely'ozo'l

GL'6EL'806 L1

anjep, oljogiod

SO'1Z6'ZLP'EL | €OSEP'06E'SL | 6Y°916'E9€'SL | 89°Z19'veE'S) | 2E06L°80€'SL | Z1°202'92'0L | 68'29L'opZ'9L | 8€7196'L2Z'9L | S6°6E82°602'9) | 87 LB8¥OZ'9L | ¢S /8% 00Z'9L souelegq
098y’ L2 ¥S'8LG'9z 18'€0€'6C og'zzy'o 0Z'¢86'LE 1Z¥¥0'0E 1vL0Z've erLzLZL Ly'8ve'y 96'€0b'y 90'698'c Jsasau|
(00°000°000°2) (00°000'000°}) ysodaq
SO'SEY'0BE'SL | 6V°9L6'€98'GL | 89°ZLO'bEE'SL | 28 061'80E'S) | 21°202'922'9L | G829l opZ'9l | 8€'196'LZT'9L | 56'652'602'OL | 8¥'168'¥0Z'9L | 25 /81'002°0L | 9v'8L9'96L 0L s.ao
SIUBWIISAAU]
89'265'€0¢ 16°668'20€ 95°6¢¥'20¢ 0.726'10€ 61°09¥'1L0€ £6'2£6'00€ 08°£06'00€ 1Z°'928'00¢ S0'$2.'00¢ 12'629'00¢ £5°915°00¢ JsniL g3do
1£'€69 10'v9¥ 98'Z1LG 1529y 99'/25 [IR<4 6518 91Z0l 7896 89'801 81'G6 ey
15'668°20¢ 95°681'20¢ 0,226'L0€ 61°091'L0E £6'2£6'00€ 08°206°00€ 12°928'00¢ S0°'¥Z.'00¢ 12'629'00¢ £6°915'00¢ S0'Lzr'00e ISy g3do
96'108'ShP'y | 96°L08'Vr'y | 96°L08'VEY'Y | 967L08'PPY'y | 967108 YRY'y | 96°L08' PPy | 96°L08'VEY'Y | 96°L08'vhE'Y | 96°L08'vhY'y | 96'L08'PYYy | 96°L08' PR Y sysodeq Jequiaiy [E30L
D0,000, 2 susodeq
96°108'vhP'y | 96°L08'VhP'y | 96°L08'YrY'y | 96°L08' VY'Y | 96°L08'FPY'y | 96'L08'VY'Y | 96°L08YPY'y | 96°L08YEY'Y | 96°L08'Prr'y | 96°1L08'VEY'y | 96'1L08 Vb Y Susodag Joquisiy
96°21€°1E 96°/lE'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'/1€'LE 96/1LE'lE 96°/1E'LE 96'/1€'1¢ 96°/1€'1€ 96/LE'LE 96/1€'LE 96'/1€'1E 1esoL
sosuadxg
3woouy|
96°/Le'1LE 96°/LELE 96°LIE'LE 96°/1E'Le 96°/LE'LE 96°LLe'LE 96°21E'LE 96°/1€'LE 961818 9621818 96°Lle'Le WL YOIS 8 DBA PanINody
1£'€09'6/ 60°L.¥'08 18°05€'L8 S9'v2Z'28 £7'860'¢8 G0'/./6'28 ££'888'c8 12'289'8 65'8L5'98 £8'%6¢'/8 LLLel'es 1esoL
76'998°1 76898 | $6'998"L ¥6'898'L ¥6'898"1 ¥6'898"1 ¥6°€6.'L ¥6°€6.'L ¥6'€6L°) ¥6°€6.'L y6'6.'1 sosuadxa
91666 91°666 91'666 91'666 z£°066'L 99°/56 = 99°/66 99'/66 99'/66 99'/56 Bupuny
60°2/¥'08 18°06€°18 59'v22'28 £7'860'c8 G0'./6'T8 ££'988'¢8 1Z'289'e8 G6°815'98 £8'%6¢'/8 1116188 6£/20'68 'g's "uag sakojdwiz 3sod
AVIN ddv HVYIN g34 NV o3da AON 120 1d3s 1snonyv Anr Sannd
€202 uoljewLiojuj Juswi}SaAuj] puy pun4

1SNAL FONVEHNSNI dNO™UO ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT JUNE 2023 (FY23)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ (2,277,741.88)
2023 |[TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
JUNE M&T BANK
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,839,000.00 $  (7,116,741.88)
1 [STEALTH/STOP LOSS 197,215.73 | $  (6,919,526.15)
1 |CANARX 12,975.50 $ (6,932,501.65)
2 |[M&T BANK (FROM ESB ACCT) 4,000,000.00 [ $ (2,932,501.65)
2 |M&T BANK 24764285 | $  (2,684,858.80)
5 [M&T BANK 592488 | $ (2,678,933.92)
6 [M&T BANK (FROM WF INVESTMENTS) 500,000.00 [ $  (2,178,933.92)
20 |M&T BANK 693,439.04 | $  (1,485,494.88)
26 |M&T BANK 268,907.18 | $  (1,216,587.70)
30 [M&T BANK 33,938.00 | $  (1,182,649.70)
30 [CVS CAREMARK 1,663,933.17 1,587,683.91 | §  (1,258,998.96)
30 |PAYROLL 37,667.74 $  (1,296,666.70)
30 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,063.72 $  (1,302,730.42)
30 |INTEREST 423288 | $ (1,298,497.54)
$ (1,298 497.54)
$ (1,298,497.54)
$ (1,298 497.54)
$  (1,298,497.54)
$  (1,298,497.54)
$ (1,298,497.54)
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK) $ 2,874,862.08
2023 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
JUNE | EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 159,860.19 $ 2,715,001.89
2 |ESB (FROM ESB CD) 1,000,000.00 | $ 3,715,001.89
2 |ESB (TO M&T BANK ACCT) 4,000,000.00 $ (284,998.11)
2 |ESB 179,356.48 | $ (105,641.63)
2 |ESB 177,704.02 | $ 72,062.39
5 |ESB 1,716.99 | $ 73,779.38
6 |ESB 57,778.12 | $ 131,557.50
15 |ESB 173,737.80 | $ 305,295.30
21 |ESB 100,220.44 | $ 405,515.74
23 |ESB 106,718.00 | $ 512,233.74
23 |ESB 52,333.00 | $ 564,566.74
23 |ESB 6,269.00 | $ 570,835.74
28 |[ESB 6,726.00 | $ 577,561.74
28 |(ESB 49,727.00 [ $ 627,288.74
28 |ESB 589273 | $ 633,181.47
29 |(ESB 12,857.00 | $ 646,038.47
29 |ESB 136,376.00 | $ 782,414 .47
29 |[ESB 11,153.00 | $ 793,567.47
29 |ESB 618,965.80 | $ 1,412,533.27
30 |ESB 7128.00]$ 1,419,661.27
30 |ESB 11,138.00 | §  1,430,799.27
30 |[ESB 7777160 | $ 1,508,570.87
30 |ESB 141,610.00 | $ 1,650,180.87
30 |BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAY) 455,238.60 $  1,194,942.27
30 |INTEREST 269.40 1% 1,195211.67
$ 119521167
$ 1,195211.67




$  1,195211.67
$ 1,195211.67
$ 119521167
$ 1,195211.67
$ 1,195211.67
$ 1,195211.67
$ 1,195211.67
$ 119521167
$ 1,195211.67
$ 1,195211.67
$ 1,19521167
$ 1,195211.67
$ 1,195211.67
$ 119521167
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
JUNE Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4 445 801.96
$ 4,445,801.96
30 Total $ 4,445,801.96
M&T BANK
JUNE |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 79,603.31
30 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,868.94 995.16 | $ 78,729.53
30 Total $ 78,729.53
M&T BANK
JUNE |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
JUNE [CD-Easthampton Savings $ 303,592.88
30 |6 mos. @ 2.00% x1851 1,122.88 | $ 304,715.76
Total $ 304,715.76
INVESTMENTS

JUNE [CD-Easthampton Savings $ 13,417,921.05
2 TO ESB GENERAL FUND 1,000,000.00 $ 12,417,921.05
30 |9 mos.@ 2.250% (matures 8/18/23) X7499 23,026.29 | $ 12,440,947.34
30 Total $ 12,440,947.34
JUNE |Portfolio Value MAY 1, 2023 $ 11,109,640.88
6 TO M&T BANK GENERAL FUND 500,000.00 $ 10,609,640.88
30 |Investment Earnings/Loss 510,970.29 | $ 11,120,611.17

$

Total

28,318,837.85




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

I

FOR JULY 2023 PREMIUMS
JULY PREMIUMS NOT PAID TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 ~ INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
July 18, 2023
ATHOL 199,500.50 71512023
BELCHERTOWN 650,973.82 71612023
BELCHERTOWN WATER DIST 2,547.00 7/10/2023
CHARLTON 184,570.56 71312023
CHESTER 14,070.00 71312023
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 30,078.78
GATEWAY 274,255.30 71712023
GOSHEN 2,216.00 7/5/2023
GRANBY 185,637.36 71312023
HADLEY 190,804.44 71512023
HCGIT 7,603.00 71312023
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 221,408.66
HUNTINGTON 4,200.00 71312023
ORANGE 225,412.24 71312023
PLAINFIELD 5,863.00 7/5/2023
WILLIAMSBURG 80,063.00 71712023
BERNARDSTON 12,325.00 7312023
BUCKLAND 23,830.30 71512023
CONWAY 57,354.00 71612023
FRANKLIN CTY SOLID WASTE MGMT 4,536.00 71312023
FRANKLIN REGIONAL COG 59,349.00 71312023
FRANKLIN REG RETIREMENT SYS 11,116.12 71312023
FRANKLIN REG TRANSIT AUTH 3,722.00 71312023
FRONTIER REGIONAL SD 186,110.54 7/5/2023
LEVERETT 66,020.68 71612023
LEYDEN 3,205.00 71612023
MONTAGUE 128,257.86 71312023
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 62,454.19 71612023
NORTHFIELD 33,432.00 71312023
PIONEER VALLEY RSD 195,609.60 71312023
ROWE 61,838.00 71512023
SHELBURNE 21,900.00 7/10/2023
SOUTH HADLEY 558,598.72 71512023
SOUTHWICK 89,823.90 7312023
WHATELY 43,766.48 7/3/2023
$ 3,902,453.05




| e9z9

vLL9 £899 £899 0699 £899 1699 TTL9 90£9 £899 5299 £659 £099 9659 evs9 | sueid |l - TV.LO1]

€€L¢ Tele 11.¢ 9042 9692 589¢ 7892 LL92 599z 199¢ w9 9t ov9z 879¢ €09¢ sueld X3a3 [elo]
TLET €9¢T ¥9€T €9€T LSET €G€T €G€T 9veT LEET GEET GTEl GZEI 443 6TET 60€T Ajuo eehojdwz-4
29¢T 6SET LYET EPET 6E€T ZeET 67€T TEET 8T€1 9ZeT 6IET 6TET 8TET 60€T v671T AluQ sekojdwz-H
X3a3In

9z8 878 viL 9L 9/L 08L 08z 6L 86. 6L €LL ¥SzL TsL StL 0TL SUBld Odd 4%%H [elo]
vot 891 1334 LEY 8cY SEY LEY 344 St oby 9ty 9zv ST w z6¢ sue|d Ajiwe4 [ejo|
29¢ 09¢ Tte 6E€ 8e€ ave £V 617¢ €6¢ 43 Ly 8z¢ LT€ €z¢ 81¢ sueld eaholdw [ejo|
£9¢ 79¢ [543 43 543 62¢ 8z¢ gee LE€ 33 12€ €T¢ 0T€ S0€ €8¢ Odd 4 [e101
S6T 96T LT €/1 9/T SLT LLT 081 81 181 0LT Ut €T 0LT 6vT Ajweg-4
891 997 €ST 18T 6171 ¥ST 15T GST GST ST 16T 2 LET GET YET AluQ eafojdwiz-4
€97 99% 671 TSP 1S ISP Sv LSY 9% LSY 5Y Ty (2% ot LT Odd H [ejoL
697 zLT 19¢ ¥9¢ 29¢ 092 09¢ £9¢ €9¢ 65¢ 957 ST 44 7S¢ €¥C Aiweg-H
61 761 881 83T 63T 161 761 6T 86T 86T 96T £81 06T 83T 78T AluQ sefojdwiz-H
(0dd) a3¥¥3438d 19373 I¥vD 3N

oTzE veee zoze s0zE 81ZE (4443 sgze £ves €bze veze 80¢E 661E STCE €ees oseg SUBld OH J4%%H Ie10
78TT [3T1 SSTT 611 L6TT 86TT 9071 v1CT [ar4 11T 80¢T 90ZT 00ZT v6TT S0zT sue|d Ajiwed [ejo
8L e €e/ LEL 52 LY. ISL vSL S/ 8y A 6€L ov/ €v/ Ses | + @9hojdw3 ejo |
00€T S6¢CT ¥8TT 9/2T 8/TT [leL 8/7T S/TT 1871 SLTT 79¢1 ¥SCT S/T1 9871 0671 sue|d @afojdwz [ejo |
TTLT il €TLT LTLT vaeLT YT LELT Wit SYLT LELT 9T/T ST/T €T/T 12LT TELT OWH 4 1101
679 z€9 L£9 8€9 8¢9 19 059 759 959 759 819 €59 6%9 9 ) Ajweg-4
08¢ 98¢ 9/€ 18€ L8€ L8€ 63€ 68¢ 68¢ 06€ S8€ I8¢ 6L€ €8¢ 8L€ } + @2Aojdw3-4
2oL 0L 00L 869 669 969 869 10/ 00£ €69 £89 189 S89 969 869 Aluo sehodwiz-4
66VT 70ST 68T 8817T i 86T 8671 T0ST 8611 L6VT Z6v1 7371 70ST Z0ST 6641 OWH H [e101L
€55 SSS 8¥S ¥SS 655 LSS 955 799 855 LSS 09S €65 1SS 7SS 0SS Aiwe4-H
8¢ 9g¢ LSE 9g¢ 95¢ 09€ 79¢ S9¢ 6G€ 8S€ £6¢ 8G¢ 19¢ 09€ LSE | + 9ahojdwz-H
865 165 785 8.S 6.5 185 085 LS 185 78S 6.S €4S 065 065 265 AjuQ eekojdw3-H
1snoanv | Alnr aNnr AVIN UdV dviN g34 NVr 23a AON 120 1d3as |1snonv| Al1nr aNnr an1g OWH

£20¢ NV1d

Junoj ueid ¥z0zZ-£202-Al
Isni] 8dueinsuj dnoug flunog asysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April
May

June

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51
4,968,758.05
5,512,963.61

> » » » > > > >» > > > > > > P> > >

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00

> > >» >» >» > >» > > > > > > > > > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55

(722,257.07)

(303,911.79)

(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25

(1,333,411.82)

(266,299.14)

86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53

(241,323.90)

(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05

(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57

(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57
738,990.62
(618,055.21)
(459,868.06)
(170,061.25)
(67,550.81)
238,896.88
1,006,673.45
(176,313.04)
(46,554.99)
627,408.62

E = Estimate based on some actual information

®




XJ 94edIpaN
a1eqaJ AJID SAD
quiay sso dois

asuadxa xy

asea| mau ‘Usodap 23S 13 1UJ YIuow 1sii4
quiay ssoq dois

Xy

auoyd

19UJ91U|

su| yijeaH

suonanpag aunf
asuadxa xy

/9 liosAed

quwiay sso dois
921AJ3S SUIppaIys
MD3IHD A3aloA

Jauo]

2143093

1

asuadxo xy

8/9 ||0JAed

asuadxa xy

XY

quiay ssoq dois
[ewuag

sul 8

saljddns 82140 1 [9ABIL
sailnN

[ones ]

aunf - Juay

auoyd

aunf -adueINSUIRY
uawanas |AND/ Sutpunjaid wiep) Alyiuon

Xy 2JedIpalA an|g
SAD

WNNN

SNAD

Auedwo?) 3uIp|oH 93N
INANN

xyeue)

SND

15e2WO0)

1I90H

uswWIRRY dweH

SAD

SI9HIMIBYD

IWNNN

SuippaJsys uasuo Asjlep
MD3HD A3dIOA
s19npoJd 41

plD [euoneN

sndesed

SAD

SISUIMIBYD

SAD

xyeue)

INNNN

VISV ldd

|eninjp| uolsog
uosuIeH-saAeID Apul)
924N0SJ9AT

149Q3H ©dISSs[

Ayjeay 15 Suny

UOZII3A

dnoJo Jaunied yijesls
S40d

SOA XXX

0L¢S

SOA XXX

TT'808T6E’S

09'8€7'SSY
(T16°€85°£8S'T)
(LL0€S'TY)
86'VET €Iy
00°000°C
(66°8¥C'LS)
08'SET’S
0L'¥CT
¥1'9TC
00°€09°Z
veTeL'e
95'6L0°9L¥
SY'ISY'TT
(06°8¥S°LT)
00 €EvE
8561
v0'6L
STSPST
LS6LT°0TE
GSTLSLT
90°6E€VEY
0L'6£8'L
(£0°£88'08)
60°8€T
ST6Y
9/£°0SC
0861
9¢€'ch
00°00t'T
60°CC
61°098'65T
00°000'6£8"Y

1869

0865
6/65
865
L/16S
94659

S/6S
V.65
€46S
/68

T/6S

046§
6965
8964
£96S
9965
596§
965§

yoe €20z/0€/9
yoe £z0z/62/9
yoe £z0z/62/9
yoe £20¢/82/9
€coe/Le/9
yoe £z0z/€z/9
€coz/ee/9
€coz/ze/9
€eoz/ze/9
gcoe/ee/9
€e0e/e/9
yae £z0z/12/9
yoe €z0z/12/9
yoe €z0z/0z/9
€20¢/¥1/9
€20e/v1/9
€20z/v1/9
€202/¥1/9
Yoe €20z/v1/9
yoe €z0z/et/9
yoe €z0z/L/9
yoe £20¢/S/9
€202/S/9
yoe €20¢/c/9
€20¢/1/9
€202/1/9
€202/1/9
€202/1/9
€202/1/9
€202/1/9
£202/1/9
UM €207/1/9
2JIM £20¢/1/9

™




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING EXPENSES (July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023)

mem | BUDGET FY-2023 FY
cove | ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted
WAGES & BENEF 7-1/6-30 7-1/6-30
5110 | sALARY* 370,000.00 391,000.00
5145 | LONGEVITY 6,000.00 6,600.00
5130 | OVERTIME
5120 | TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL
481 | FicA (062)
5185 | MED TAX (.0145)
5181 | CONTRIBUTORY RET. 106,719.00 111,539.00
5189 EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP
5184 | HEALTH INSURANCE 61,500.00 56,000.00
5185 | LIFE INSURANCE 350.00 350.00
5189 | UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 544,569.00 565,489.00
ITEM| BUDGET
CODH ITEMS
NON SALARY EXPENSES
5300 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&PF)
Rent 16,500.00 14,400.00
Parking 500.00 =
5305 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 16,500.00 21,000.00
5320 | LEGAL - -
5340 | TELEPNONE/INTERNET
5490 | FOOD SUPPLIES 600.00 600.00
5420 | OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIE 2,500.00 2,500.00
5580 | MISC. EXPENSES 500.00 5,500.00
5580 | NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS
5420 | POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,500.00 3,500.00
5275 | POSTAGE METER RENTAL
5380 | MINI GRANTS/WELLNESS 20,000.00 10,000.00
5420 | STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP
5780 | SURETY BONDS 1,750.00 1,750.00
5340 | TELEPHONES
5320 | TRAINING
5710 | TRAVEL INJOUT of STATE 5,000.00 5,000.00
5188 | UTILITIES 5,500.00 5,500.00
TOT. Inderect Costs
Total Non-Salary 72,850.00 69,750.00
ITEM| BUDGET FY-2023 FY-2023
CODE| ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted
I.T. 7-1/6-30 7-1/6-30
6000 | COMPUTER HARDWARE 3,000.00
5420 | COMPUTER SOFTWARE
5420 | COMPUTER SUPPLIES 5,000.00 2,000.00
5850 | DESK TOP PCs
5300 | MISC PROF & TECH SERV.* 136,800.00 145,000.00
TOTAL DATA PROCESSING l 141,800.00 147,000.00
I TOTALS [ 759,219.00 782,239.00

3.8%

Moving expense

-4.3%

3.7%

3.0%




Motion

To accept the operating budget for the Hampshire County
Group Insurance Trust as presented for FY24




"EIBP JOJRASIUILIPE Ul $10148 10 S19RINIRU) 10} B|qISUOd:
‘slojeisjuiwipe ueld wouy paniasal e1ep Jo Adeinme 243 uodn paseq si sumwy/dnoug) 18

C

Y8'69E‘SST  $ LTYLT'ES9  § T0vb9'808  §

(s1gearddy 41)
3
SeLEle Juswhedisng Beog Bepid
Buipuersing e junowy [ejo | Junowiy |ejof

paissnbay
JusWSsINqIIRY
12101

pasinquusy
Junowy [ej0)

65'T00'9EE 6510098 § 6G'T009E  $ 0000000 $ 6S°TO09EE SLL S V8'E66'SEE S S|e103 payioday
65'100'95€  $ S S = S z S €202/11/L 651009 $ £207/5/L 65'T00'9€ S 0000000 $ 65700958 ¢ s/v S VB'EE6'SEE  § [enjuj

19°££0°96¢€ $ 197509 § 0000000 ¢ T9/5096E § - $ 19450965 ¢ S[e101 payioday
19°L£0°96E  § £20T/S/L 19°/€0'96 S 00000005 $ T9°/£0°96€ $ = S T9/£0'968  $ Aepy Jenu Pty

Junowe psjusp anoqe Jo 3ses|ay
1unowe papuad snoqe Jo asesjay
°0 LL°0E5 Ty - qns S3eaijdnp |qissod 1oy papusd 06'8YS/ TS

LE°16£725S - Sl S £6'S6€'257 _ $ Le7/6€'257 S SOYTLT S ZE'ego’svs  § S|e103 parioday

LEL6ETSS  § £202/€T/L T s LELBETSS S SOVILT S ung ddng
£6'56€°755 - $ = $ = $ €zoe/s/L 0S'¥S6°LT $ €207/82/9 0S'¥S6°LT S £6'S6€C55 $ 7EEBY'6YS  § Aepy ddns

V' IVY'vES  $ - $ £ $ €202/91/9 S€'55¢ $ £207/S1/9 SE'SST $ EVTYYYES  $ T9TILC $ Aepy ddns
80'98T'vES  $ = S - $ €zoz/t/e ¥0°£19°08 $ €z0z/9T/s Y0°L19°08 $ 8098T'ves  $ 78'87L'TeS  § ady ddng .»\ %,.
v0'695'€Sy  $ - $ s $ €20z/9t/s 65'T1L S £20z/6/s 6S'TTL S PO'69S'ESY  $ 9T /ST S ady ddng
SY'/S8'Tsh 7 S - $ €20z/T1/S SY'/S8°TST S £202/s/S SY'/S8'ZST  $ 00000000 $ Sv'/S8ZSh S [9SYLT S S8LTITTISY ¢ Je [e1u|

' L0eves & S T S 59°9/8%9¢ ¢ vv'L0Z'bZy  § 00'000'00E 3 pvl0c'bzr  $ 08'v88°02L $ v9zZe's s S{e103 pajoday
vrloz'ves  $ €20Z/€T/L 6L°08€'6S  § YrL0TveL  § o0svssozs ¢ ung ddng
S9'9/8'%799 ¢ £ S = $ - $ €zoz/e/L TE06C $ €20Z/87/9 TE06T S S9'9/8%99  § v9°z7TE'E $ Aepy ddng
7€985%99 ¢ e S = $ €zoz/oz/o ¥9'€669S S €20z/v1/9 ¥9°€66°95 $ Y€98SY9S  § TOPSST99 ¢ Aepy ddng i
0£7265209  $ - 5 $ €20Z/1/9 £0'0£Z S €20z/9t/s €002 $ 0265209  $ EETE0’E S idy ddng L Mm..
19°7TE'209  $ = S = S €e0z/tr/s LYEI8'sy  $ €20Z/6/s Lrees'sy  § L9TTELO9  § LE095V09 ¢ 1dy ddng
0Te6v'E9s  $ (ceossty) s - $ €20z/zT/o LLOSSTY  §

£7'896'T2S - $ (06'8vSLT)  § szoz/vi/e 06'8YSLT  $

£7'896'TZS S LLOES'TY S 06'8YSLT $ ezoe/e/s 80'/8E'6S S €coz/z/s SL99Y'8TT  § 0Z'66%'€95 ¢ 0694095 $ Jeln ddng
SY'Zeo'sy - S = S €zoz/I/s £9°€5T S €z0z/9t/y €9°€ST $ SYZEQ'sry  $ 0£79LC $ 1e ddng
[4:3:VA: 37 AN 7 S - S €zoz/L1/E 89'9€T $ €zoz/9t/e 89'9€T $ [4:3:7%:5 7% AN £9'809°C S qa4 ddng
vUTVLYYY  $ & S S $ €zoz/8/e 68'SYy $ ezor/e/e 68'SYir S YrTvL'vey s 66'TLY'T S uer ddng
STELYYY  $ = S - $ £e0e/te/e 8TOT9TY  § €20zZ/cT/e 81019y § STI6TVYY  $ STOLCTHY S uer ddng
£0'989°C0F  $ $ g S €202/L/T £0'989°20T  $ €207/1/¢ £0989'70T S 0000000 $ /098970 § /6%659°00% S 01'920C S 23Q |enu PIlY

ssjop atx -/+ juswihediang peiuaq sautey puag Jsuies S pasinquiiay junowly  seruie) o payy potsanbay sjquanpaq dads QLA perioday QLA ¥4 panioday an Y3uop Sunptoday 1oy
panoiddy sapises wswEsINquisy FUCTITEI e = [ea1papy papodsy <
Buijy Jo11d Woy QLA Ul 9BuEY> ou S3e2IpUl MOJaq PoIS] 518307 IO poketn,,
v/N Bl
XY %8 [Bopa s
V/N ®
¥202/0g/9 [} 220z/1/L :93uey sjeq pred 000°00S @
SUON £202/0€/9 [ zeoe/1/L :33uey ajeq pasinu) vZ/zT &4
junowy adAy #3uewie)y dmmmnmhm ‘d0g awen |ng
suwi / assequanng Sidl3Wesed }3e1U0) Jy1ads s}

 £20/0€/9




Stealth Partner Group

100 Front Street, Suite 610

Worcester, MA 01608

+stealth

PARTNER GROUP

An Amwins Company

Mindi Smith
Phone: (203) 258-3889
E-Mail: mindi.smith@amwins.com

Stealth Marketing Summary

Prepared for:
Effective Date:

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Carrier:

American Fidelity
Berkley

Berkshire Hathaway
Companion Life (ISU)
HCC

Nationwide
Nationwide

Optum

Pan-American
PartnerRe

QBE

Sun Life

Swiss Re

Symetra

Unum

Wellpoint (fka Anthem)

Voya

Declined
Declined
Declined
Declined
Declined
Declined

Declined

Declined
Declined
Declined
Declined

Declined

Declined

7/1/2023
Rating |Marketed| Quoted | Declined
A+ Yes
A+ Yes
A++ Yes
At Yes
A++ Yes
As Yes
At Yes
A Yes Quoted
Yes Quoted
A+ Yes
A Yes
L Yes
A+ Yes
Yes
Yes Quoted
A- Yes
A Yes

Declined

Comments

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates +50% over current
Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates + 80% over current
Uncompetitive Rates +50% over current
Incumbent Renewal

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

5/30/2023




Mindi Smith

Stealth Partner Group, an Amwins Company
100 Front Street, Suite 610

Worcester, MA 01608

T:(203)-258-3889
mindi.smith@amwins.com

PARTNER GROUP

An Amwins Company

wstealth

GROUP: Hampshire County Group In e Trust

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023 \

SPECIFIC STOP LOSS Current } Negotiated Renewal Option 2 NET Option 2 with GA/Broker Fee
CARRIER: Unu Unum BCBS MA BCBS MA

Carrier Rating: ; A

TPA: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA

PPO Network: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA

UR Vendor: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA

PBM: CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark
Specific Benefits Included: Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx

Plan Lifetime Maximum: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited

Specific Lifetime Maximum Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Individual Specific Deductible: $ 300,000 | $ 300,000 | $ 300,000 | $ 300,000
Specific Contract: 12124 s 12/24 12/24 12/24

1632 EE Only| § 18.89 | § 24.79 [ $ 2931 | $ 31.52
755 EE+SP| § 5494 | § 69.68 | $ 53.19 ($ 57.19
1660 Family| $ 54.94 | § 69.68 | & 7992 | $ 85.94
4047 Composite| § 40.40 | $ 5158 | § 5452 | $ 58.63
Monthly Specific Premium $ 163,508.58 | $ y 208,734.48 [ § 220,659.57 | $ 237,268.35
Annual Specific Premium $ 1;962,102.98 $ ./ 2,504,813.76 | $ 2,647,914.84 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference = 28% — 35% 45%

TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE g

Annual Fixed Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,504,813.76 | $ 2,647,914.84 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 28% 35%

Maximum Cost Liability $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,504,813.76 [ $ 2,647,914.84 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 28% 35% 45%

TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE

(including Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Program)

Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions PEPM Fee: $ 1.00
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Annual Fee: $ 48,564.00

Annual Fixed Premium (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,553,377.76 | $ 2,647,91484 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 30% 35% 45%

Maximum Cost Liability (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | § 2,553,377.76 [ $ 2,647,914.84 [ $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 0% 35% 45%

Specific Advance included Included

Plan Mirroring Included Pending Review of PD

[Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Included, Additional

*Not Commissionable Notincludsd $1PEPM
|Disclosure Status FIRM Through 6/14/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023
Commissions: 0.0%

Stealth Partner Group may receive fees or compensation as a result of placing and servicing this

busi or i palicy. C fon may include underwriting and management fees, consuiting

fees, override commission, or other various forms of remuneration.

While cost containment programs may provide savings and benefit to the group, Stealth Partner Group,

LLC, makes no rep fons or i ing the effectiveness of such programs. Stealth

Partner Group, LLC, further makes no representations or warranties on whether the selected stop-loss

carrier will accept or reimburse such a program, unless the stop-loss carrier agrees to or validates the

program. Finally, Steaith Partner Group, LLC, can only assist the group with cost containment programs

to which it is aware, and expressly disdaims any liability for cost containment programs that it is not

Samee AF

* The Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions policy is written with United States Fire Insurance Company and

will be an additional policy to the sold stop loss policy. This program Is exdusive to dients with stop loss

placed through Stealth Partner Group. The cost is $1 PEPM which would be in addition to the stop loss

rates presented above. It will be a separate line item on the invoice when billed.

Stealth Carrier Proposals are based on claims data Large Claims Reports
provided through: April

6/7/2023

€))




Mindi Smith

Stealth Partner Group, an Amwins Company

100 Front Street, Suite 610

Worcester, MA 01608

T:(203)-258-3889

mindi.smith@amwins.com

GROUP: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023
—

vsfealth

An Amwins Company

\/

SPECIFIC STOP LOSS Current Renewal Option Option 2 NET Option 2 with GA/Broker Fee
CARRIER: Unum Unum BCBS MA BCBS MA
Carrier Rating: A A
TPA: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PPO Network: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
UR Vendor: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PBM: CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark
Specific Benefits Included: Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx
Plan Lifetime Maximum: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Specific Lifetime Maximum Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Individual Specific Deductible: $ 300,000 | $ 350,000 | $ 350,000 | $ 350,000
Specific Contract: 12124 12/24 12/24 12/24
1632 EE Only| $ 18.89 | $ 44.56 | $ 2482 ($ 26.69
755 EE+SP| $ 5494 | $ 44.56 | $ 4483 | § 48.20
1660 Family| $ 54.94 | $ 4456 | $ 67.21 | $ 72.27
4047 Composite| $ 4040 | $ 44.56 | $ 45.94 | § 49.40
Monthly Specific Premium $ ‘163,508.58 $ 180,334.32 | § 18592149 [ § 199,915.58
Annual Specific Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,164,011.84 | $ 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference 10% 14% 22%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE
Annual Fixed Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,164,011.84 | § 2,231,057.88 | § 2,398,986.97
% Difference 10% 14% 22%
Maximum Cost Liability $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,164,011.84 | $ 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference 0% % 22%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE
{including Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Program)
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions PEPM Fee: $ 1.00

Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Annual Fee: $ 48,564.00
Annual Fixed Premium (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,212,575.84 | $ 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference 13% 14% 2%
Maximum Cost Liability (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,212,575.84 | $ 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference 13% 14%
Specific Advance Included included
Plan Mirroring Included Pending Review of PD
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Included, Additional
*Not Commissionable o lnedded $1PEPM
Disclosure Status FIRM Through 6/14/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023

Commissions: 0.0%

Stealth Partner Group may receive fees or compensation as a result of placing and servicing this
business or insurance policy. Compensation may indude underwriting and management fees, consulting
fees, override commission, or other various forms of remuneration.

While cost containment programs may provide savings and benefit to the group, Stealth Partner Group,
LLC, makes no fons or d ing the of such prog . Stealth
Partner Group, LLC, further makes no representations or warranties on whether the selected stop-loss
carrier will accept or reimburse such a program, unless the stop-loss carrier agrees to or validates the
program. Finally, Stealth Partner Group, LLC, can only assist the group with cost containment programs
to which it is aware, and expressly disclaims any liability for cost containment programs that it is not
cvsrr

* The Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions policy is written with United States Fire Insurance Company and
will be an additional palicy to the sold stop loss policy. This program is exdusive to dients with stop loss
placed through Stealth Partner Group. The cost is $1 PEPM which would be in addition to the stop loss
rates presented above. It will be a separate line item on the invoice when billed.

Stealth Carrier Proposals are based on claims data Large Claims Reports
provided through: April

6/7/2023




Motion

To accept the UNUM Stop Loss bid for FY24 with an
individual Stop Loss amount of $350,000.

&




WE ARE MOVING!

The Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
office is moving to a new location.

Please be sure to update your vendor payment systems
to accurately reflect our proper, new address for mailings.

Our new address is:

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
88 King Street
Northampton, MA 01060

Please begin using this address immediately.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

@




UNOSHSAO &

popad umuma 5o eeab o seguinu

“Areyaudoid pue [enuapiLoD "Seleje S)i JO BUO JO/PUB UNEaH SAD £20Z0

LY FAPY L DRI T AT

0T 1T Sep DU SO B0 NI TR0 B 10 pee T nopeag siodus

IS USROS SR porind S0 IE0T - DhEEng ipoted s s o peoniou) e

T P ST R 0 SIMmMUTIETES EDeY YIS SFCUIDn 100 R0 PAE S202 L5800 §0 tuTp un Lndss o se (s ajes g jugod RO} FOIRON PRCEOALT [0 BITUS JUmED Tuesasdel seeg ey

RS jE207) Jaguua)y ryjenads; 3

—— pPEa— 0 “al MELPL M8 =34
pues) ssoip Areoads-uoN Uzl ssoID Aeeds wak o #sl AT suonduasald [B10] J0 ¥ fEoeds
d / == L8P Vb= MB05 JE00) B20UE) [B10 ] J0 27 Ayjeinads

BZELE E0°PB% SPEL pLpLE i 1500 se0y dyeaadg
“hl wZl “ZZE M IqUIR| JO 27 =B 21821 By dyjeoeds
q LIDEILE APl LEELS 107 S20.0Y) 210 djjeads
e feoads
%6G'L - - = =
bEPE b SEPE it Apddns, sdeq
LR B3 sunnduasaly |8l 52
w0 nh el suondusEal g1y 3
£50°58 L9Z'EL suonduasal [2yo |
puU2131 hu..-ﬁmoﬂn_01=0= MOBE  MLUE X200 MbOs 2je UDhniEgnS usuEg
.—Ucm hﬂw“ 2ads Jno > “8'za wole MZ'T MEEL 2y Buisuads i oususy
- mLl R “gel- M0E SPuUelg 234n0g BN 22
SRR M SHERL/M w SO /M = Y55 waal wig- SpUElg 22UN0S AjBUIG 3
Fncmﬁ | ehodug 9 puaij esd B plaJd | $8045) y XIN fnig
HOEL WEE HeE- Wbl AR j207) Jaguusly (e 10adS-Lon) 57
»3g w5 b SRS IBYS, B0 Jeguuay 0] 50
BEEELS AEEL BOBLLE Wit «S21E0aY #5078
229 S0°ERLE AELL O0ZZLE Pdlnld «FRIEgaY i 1307 S201g)
or 08 EESERT L “PEL BLUBZSEE wSREGEY #1207 350 |90 |
, BZEZ0LZLE MEEL CEVIELOME wFRIROAY #1507 3048
220 PES L ¥8EL CO5PELZLE $E00) BE0UE) (B0 |
»xS81EQSY YUM 1500
o1 2e =i afiy Jaguia)y sbelaay
wELL MZ'se nLER HBER slaqUIsy JO 3 2R 21821 sbrsaay
| EESE YE1 2826 Loy Jad siaquualy 21qi613 abesasy
ﬁ:@hu. mm°hm .h=°> iy | hesltlier £2 teW-nr Bueyn 3 g7 Jep-Inp Aupaifna

= R
6339 oW 5

2oue)b e je soLnaw A9y




UNOSHSAO &

fierauidold puE [eRuepLUOD "SIl SY JO BUO J0/PUB L[BSH SAD E20ZQ

siaquig)| 19 %
%el %L %zl %Z6 AN ce sizzn Bay Aapeioeds

T oigess %l 96.'7ES szzinn Apeiosdg sad 1507 SS9

gz %O %0°L %zl %90 T aieygisontequisyy Aeiosds %
_mm.mmwl %8'E8L 296'36% 1800 Jaquizpy Aymioeds

Ty %805 %aP- %Y'ES 1500 19N [E101 $0 5% Ayzioeds.
08v'Z00'1S %8Bl 6vLYSl'es D 1500 19N Ayp=ioadg

ity xeibe Oe W T 1500 ssoig [ei0] J0 % Ayeroads

E 1IO'EI1S %8BVl 112'e61'0% 1509 ssoug Ayeioadg

£2 JeW-INF £2 PW-INP €2 1e-InF 9BURYD) % 22 teinr
soljew 1509 Ajjeoads INOA

6lF o1l 1y 1azynn fpeoadg sad 2By efwiany
: SI2ZI0) 10 % 5B SIBTNIN fyeroadg

202 %gel sl sisznan Ayeioads

= = suonduosaid

bl AES il Kowuwreyg Aapei0ads SAD %

R ) - SUoRauosald
Al 5L %Gl SePL %G1 [10) 109 S XY e
162'L %68 9sl'L suonduosaid Ayeioadg

£7 1Bp-INP £2 BW-INT £ 1eW-INT buey] g BW-INT

%€}
puai ssoib
Ayerdadg

%0V

xpu Bnig

%0°E}

uonezinn

<nt~m& uoneziin Ayeroads Moz

o] e L

%V'E-

uoneyul 82Ld

SOLI}OL UoRezZIjIN 33 3502 ‘puai} Koewreyd Ayjeroads

9




® -Kieyendoud pue [enuapiuod ‘seleliye sitjo 2u0 10/pUB YIEaH SAD £2020
UNOSHSAD ® o

£L¥S golz1$ 789 €G0GB  8RETFEGHLS re0)
R m‘mn.ww‘\}m\mﬁmm\ilm,mmwi:!naw[mmm\imm@mmwﬁt .................... L s 2]\

00268 CC /881§ 62 £E8°C 9L EETIS sbnig gz doj Jo 121019nS
_wN pIEard N A I S— T - LT il Ul ..
GN BLiivh  OLBLETELE L B povozs WM sapee doatiy A
~wrs A1ees 989008 misi],}Nrilmmm\DN.@.:!..#w&l,M.Mm,_‘.wm..m@nnm{Wmmmgu.cm! ki ~ dFwa & € &\
0t yonas  OpuegEs L E £8952L zo0ziD secsepewossy mppeds P el gz G 02
- 5iyeed | s9cecedd L FadespUaisdMREeds PEbaAR |7 ol

A D - S — ; Ga0Eks WM MENERE L lli‘iirk.imw@rm@ﬁmktﬂtﬁl
&E\B@l\l% SBLEE hulk fcbep B Cv B
ie lgug  eslest 09 Tae  lepiad N —seopaq FIPk “puelg Josussgouiexeq o ¥2 iE
%R cFUS  orweys B8 BT 375Zhs gzl 2oupueig Uy OELUIEENY I e T W L
%00 ¥aLE T I - Zoreald  BO0CZ0 _E%wmm_8_mﬁmqlﬂ@.i\.mﬁmisil& IFlapPy S B S
EIE s 1 B R— L T . I g _ped ~ Cophon 5L EZ EC
uimﬂ%h@%l&x@wiuﬁlt@\bmuﬁa\ﬁ!clE\_!iw LBpUR,
1@»&!%%\.‘,(Lm,m@._ix.a,\mmlx.\.:i@m,...1.;1.“.%@@ ...... il i
sF Eras a5 L ¥3 dE paoEgzd Lenedd s
T . l_@mﬁ_mm@!!}miilal.nm.ii_m_lmm_wmmml\;mmmw.w@bmmmmmm_.l = sEDIEy |
o3 coogs  eoeeces 00 W oplzazs N IoHaunig Uy AlRLUsEIY AR
T 05 M- I - — R S | T smEgepiy velg sz w7
Tl pLEER k] 3 £ BJ0TRES W sEopoELag ApEeds B S ¢ ¥ 9
i&@!&ﬁ@l@@ﬁ@%iuﬁl llllll z leMﬁ%@;\l&\u@Em%_._ﬁﬁuw_mmmqu Appeds  Pu3 3 ¥ ¢4
T oy ceens  BL9lETE 1z L e 7 SEsPopELEg MpEeds ¢ &
=g 0ROl JCEEETd L oz geesss W 37 2iPEEp PUy uuoopug  Aepeds =S
—uew felerh  Gecdccd B A GopEuiag mpEReds  BEF 5§ &
¥ EoiEd Z90601E Bl 765 Gradgs  WN puEig 7 ¥
e agiped | GEElEdE 5 = B0/ 0FL1E W WELILIE -y - saisabijeuty Appads Temny L L L
uonepu]  fiddng Xy sLIZHUA *H 10y Hi=wEa sseg opnedesayy  adiL awenPUGP O T B
dmY sheq  13d1=0D el ssorpg  youme] asuadsi( Eoaaan
1841509 SSOID auausy REE
$S01D B o
15090 ssoib Ag

sbnip gg dol .NoA




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe

State’s largest insurer has doubled
spending on mental health care since
start of the pandemic

Pandemic accelerated a brewing crisis, but also removed some of the

stigma in seeking help

By Felice J. Freyer Globe Staff, Updated June 6, 2023, 7:15 p.m.

The shared trauma from the p"andemi.c (above, New York City in 2020) affected everyone. “The silver lining ... is that more
people realized that they needed behavioral health care,” said Jill Borrelli, vice president of behavioral health at
Point32Health. MARK LENNIHAN/ASSOCIATED PRESS

https://www.bostongIobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states-largest-insurer—has-doub!ed—spending-mental—health-care-since—start—pandemic/ 1/5




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe

In a sign of how the COVID emergency elevated the importance of mental well-being, the
state’s largest health insurer disclosed it has doubled its spending on behavioral health
services since the beginning of the pandemic and aggressively expanded its ranks of

providers to meet swelling demand.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts reported this week that it spent $1.3 billion on
mental health services in 2022, up from $610 million in 2019. The number of behavioral

health visits likewise doubled, from 4 million to 8 million.

Americans grappled with isolation, grief, and financial struggles brought on by the
pandemic, and the effects have proved lasting. Nearly one-third of US adults reported

feelings of anxiety and depression in February 2023. Deaths from drug overdoses,

alcohol, and suicide are all on the rise.

“We had a mental health crisis brewing before the pandemic,” said Dr. Gregory Harris,
Blue Cross’s senior medical director for mental health. “The pandemic just accelerated

things.”

Over the past five years, Blue Cross has expanded its network of behavioral health
clinicians by 50 percent, with 18,000 providers now, Harris said. The insurer has taken
other steps to make it easier for patients to find the appropriate level of care, he added.
For example, several new provider groups under contract to Blue Cross have committed

to see patients within two to five days and to collect data on the quality of care.

ADVERTISING

https://www.bostongIobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states-largest-insurer—has—doubled—spending—mental-health-care-since—start-pandemic/ 2/5




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe

SAP Signavio/}w

G e

Accelerate your

The state’s second largest insurer, Point32Health, has also seen a significant increase in
use of mental health services, but could not provide data as the company continues to

contend with a ransomware attack that has compromised its information systems.

“The silver lining of the pandemic is that more people realized that they needed
behavioral health care,” said Jill Borrelli, vice president of behavioral health at
Point32Health. “There was unmet need before the pandemic, and because we went

through this communal traumatic event, there is also increased need.”

Lora Pellegrini, chief executive of the Massachusetts Association of Health Plans, said
another insurer in her organization reported a 30 percent to 40 percent increase in

behavioral health expenditures since 2019.

Danna Mauch, who runs the Massachusetts Association for Mental Health, said the
pandemic removed much of the stigma attached to mental health care, so that people are

now much more willing to seek help than before, or are able to get care now.

“People came to understand that events outside of one’s own control can impact our

mental health and well-being,” Mauch said. “It’s not some character flaw or weakness.”

Mauch praised Blue Cross for expanding its network and making it easier to get
connected with care, as well as producing an ad campaign that drew attention to its

resources. Those efforts played a role in the increased volume.

“But there are still long waits for access to care,” Mauch said. As with most parts of the

health care system, mental health professionals are in short supply.

Other new initiatives at Blue Cross include working with primary care doctors to embed

mental health clinicians within their practices, so patients can begin their care in their

~p )

e

https://www.bostongIobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states-largest-insurer-has-doubled-spending-mental—health-care—since—start-pandemic/ C/‘ ™ 3/5




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe
regular doctor’s office. These clinicians also provide consulting services to primary care

doctors, enabling them to treat mental illness themselves.

Point32Health has also grown its network, Borrelli said. A team of account managers
helps with claims to make it easier for small group practices and individual providers to
join the network. The insurer also plans to increase payment to mental health providers

on July 1, she said.

Point32Health employs “navigators” who help connect members with the appropriate
services, and has hired “peer specialists” who have experienced mental illness or
substance use disorder to work with patients, Borrelli said. The insurer also plans to hire
“behavioral health coaches,” who are not licensed clinicians but can provide practical

advice, such as how to recognize and respond to triggers for anxiety.

“I think it’s still a crisis,” Borrelli said, acknowledging that not everyone can get care

right away.
She expects the high demand to continue indefinitely.

Other insurers “have made significant investments to increase reimbursement rates,
expand access to providers, and offer telehealth services to members,” Pellegrini said in a

statement.

Mauch, of the mental health association, noted that behavioral health costs make up a
small percentage of health care expenditures, so a doubling of those won’t mean

doubling of premiums. According to the latest data from the state’s Center for Health

Information and Analysis, behavioral health expenditures accounted for 8.9 percent of

health care spending in 2020.

“We should keep it in perspective,” Mauch said. Improving mental health has been

shown to save costs in other areas, as people with costly chronic conditions are better

@D

https://www.bostongIobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states-largest-insurer—has-doubled-spending-mentaI—health-care~since-start-pandemic/ 4/5

able to manage them when their mental health is strong, she said.




Important Notice about Your Invoice

Massachusetts Behavioral Health Access and Crisis Intervention Trust Fund
Surcharge:

The State has established an assessment to fund the Massachusetts Behavioral Health
Access and Crisis Intervention Trust Fund. This state assessment is a surcharge on claims
paid for services at Massachusetts acute care hospital and ambulatory surgical centers.
The rate is 0.29% for the period of October 1, 2021, through September 30, 2022, which
the State set for their fiscal year 2023 using this time-period.

This initial assessment amount will be a separate line-item total on your statements issued
this month in June for May 2023 paid claims.

Going forward, the State will notify us of our payment obligation and any change to the
percentage for this assessment. We will then notify you and the method by which we will

chargeback ASC accounts.

As a reminder, the Massachusetts (MA) Health Safety Net surcharge also applies to
claims paid for services at MA acute care hospital and ambulatory surgical centers.

If you have any questions, please contact your Blue Cross and Blue Shield Billing
Representative or our billing hotline at 888-751-5607.

H> 75 AL A

@j: D 05/2023

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association




